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Date:  21 February 2023 
 
 

 
Dear Sirs 
 
Application by North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Limited for an Order 
Granting Development Consent for the North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park 
Project, on land adj to Flixborough Industrial Estate, Stather Road/First Avenue, 
Flixborough, DN15 8SF – Deadline 5 submission 
 
In accordance with the Examination Timetable, please find below comments on 
information submitted at Deadline 4 relating to the Environment Agency’s remit and 
previous representations. 
 
Draft Development Consent Order (dDCO), Revision 3 [REP4-005] 
We have reviewed the amendments made to Schedule 2, Part 1, Requirement 12 
(Flood risk) in the dDCO and confirm that we are satisfied that these now adequately 
secure the submission and consultation on the detailed flood mitigation scheme, which 
we require before any authorised development may commence. 
 
We also note that the Environment Agency has been included as a specific consultee to 
the discharge of Requirement 9 (Foul water drainage) on matters related to its function.  
We are satisfied that should any methods of foul water disposal, other than disposal to 
the mains sewerage system be proposed, this will enable us to provide comments on 
them. 
 
Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters further, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Annette Hewitson 
Principal Planning Adviser 
 
Direct dial  
Direct e-mail  
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